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Dear Sir

MCWILLIAM'S WINERY EXPANSION, HANWOOD (MP 0177)
EXHIBITION OF ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

In regards to the above development, I have no objection to the proposal of the
project, but I would like to see a fence surrounding your boundary and mine to stop
any material blowing into the drainage channel or onto my property.

With the building of the waste water treatment plant, where do you intend to build it
and what Waste Management Plan will be put in place to address all waste from the
site? Also, what mitigation measures are there to prevent pollution of neighbouring
properties from the development during and post construction.

Yours faithfully

Roy Calabria
Farm 134 Old Willbriggie Rd
Hanwood NSW 2680
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